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~+ PocataVNo, Tdaho o320
Re: MUR 699
VIA TELEGRAM 3 NOvember 1978 1:00 pm

This is to advise you that on November 2, 1978, the Commission voted to
take no further action against the Kreas for Congress Cammittee with regard
to the violation of 2 U.S.C. §435(b) and voted to find no reasonable cause
to believe that the Kress for Congress Camittee violated 11 CFR 110.4(c) (3).

Accordingly, the Conmission intend: to close its file in this matter.

A letter will follow.

Sincerely,

William C. 0Oldaker
- General Counsel
Federal Election Camission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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WASHING TO™ 100, 61

November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John S. Chapman
Treasurer

Kress for Congress Committee
P.0. Box 111

Pocatello, Idaho 83201

Dear Mr. Chapman:

This is to advise you that, on November 2
the Commission voted to close its file in the matter
referenced above.

Specifically, with regard to your Committee's failure
to include the proper 2 U.5.C. §435(b)/1l1l CFR §110.11l(c)
notice in its publication Welcome to the Fair, the Commission
determined that the circumstances of the violation indicate
that no further action should be taken.

Additionally, the Commission found no reasonable cause
to believe that the Kress Committee violated Regulation
Section 110.4(c)(3), 11 CFR 110.4(c)(3), with regard to the
"anonymous" contribution of $99 which it received on
February 25, 1978.

In his recent letter, the Committee's Chairman-Assistant
Treasurer indicated that he would amend the appropriate
report of receipts and expenditures either to reflect the
source of the contribution or to show it as an unitemized
contribution. Either action would be acceptable.

Copies of the certifications of the Commission's actions
are enclosed.

Should you have any guestions, please contact Vincent J.

Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this
matter, at 202-323-4060.

Sincerely,

[ -j i
Uib 4 \Z‘-&_,J‘IE 7 -";f;jﬂ., A.LA_,J
\’\ William C. Oldaker

“k} General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 b STREET MWW

WASHINGTON, DL, 20463
November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MATIL
RETURN RECETPT REQUESTED

Mr. C. Herb Crawford
434 Elm Street
Twin Falls, Idahoc 83301

Re: MUR 699

Dear Mr. Crawford:

This is to advise you of the actions taken by the
Federal Election Commission as a result of the complaint
you filed against the Kress for Congress Committee by
letters dated August 30 and September 13, 1978.

On September 28, 1978, the Commission found no reason
to believe that the Kress Committee viclated the Act or the
Regulations ol the Commission with regard to those matters
raised in Allcgations 1 through 4 of the complaint.

With regard to Allegation 5, the Commission found reason
to believe that the Kress Committee viclated 2 U.S,.C. §435(b}/
11 CFR 110.11{c}, in that thsv did not include on tte front
page of the publication entitled Welcome to the FAIR the
statement required to be included in all printed materials
in which contributions are solicited,

Additionally, based on information ascertained in the
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Commission found reason to believe that the Kress Committee
violated 11 CFR 110.4(c)({3}). This finding was based on
evidence that the Committee, having received an ancnymous
cash contribution of $99, failed to dispose of that amount
in excess of 550,

Based on the responses of the Committee and in light of
the circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined
that it would take no further action with regard to the
violation of 2 U.5.C. §435(b)/11 CFR 110.1l1l(c).




Finally, after considering the information provided by
the Committee, the Commission found no reasonable cause to
believe that a violation of 11 CFR 110.4(c) (3) had occurred.

Accordingly, on November 2 , 1978, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

Copies of the certifications of the Commission's
actions are enclosed.

Should you have any questions, please contact
Vincent J. Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney
assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 699
Stan Kress for Congress
Committee

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 2,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to
approve the following recommendations, as set forth in
the General Counsel's Report dated October 27, 1978,
regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Accept the explanation of, and take no
further action against, the Kress for
Congress Committee, with reference to
the violation of 2 U,S8.C. §435(b)/11
CFR 110.11{c).

2. Find no reasonable cause to believe that
the Kress for Congress Committee viclated
11 CFR 110.4(c) (3).

3. Close the file in this matter.

4. Authorize the sending of the letters
attached to the above-named report.

Votirg for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

Attest:
S . . (o]
Wrigd 7114.114’:1 (ue. 7V, /)}Jrﬁzf—#f{.i-«
Date [ Marjorie W. Emmons
J Secretary to the Commission
Report Sighnes: 11-1-78

Receivad in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-2-78, 7:57
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-2-78, 1:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Eattar of

Stan Kress for Congress

MUR 699
Committee

e i i

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjoric W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that, on September 28 « 1978,

_ by vote of 4 -~ 0  the Commission adopted the recommendations

of the General Counsel in the above-styled matter, as follows:
2 l. Found no reason to believe that the Stan
Kreas for Congress Committee viclated the
het or the Regulations with recgard to those

matters raised in Allegatiens 1 through 4
of the complaint.

2, Found reason to believe that the Stan Kress

for Conagress Committee violated 2 U.5.C. §435(hL)
— iinel 11 CFR 110.11(c), in that they did not
include on the front palu of the |uh1iLqLi¢n

1
E
.
¥ - Velcome te the FAIR "“" notice re I.l ed to be
included in all printed liter ature which solicits
e contributions.

3. Found reason to believe that the Stan Kress for
Conyress Committee violated 11 CFR 110.4(e) (3)
in that they did not promptly disposc of $49 out
of an anonymous contribution of 592 which they
reported having received on February 25, 1978,

4. Authorized the sending of the letters which were
atLachicd to the First General Counsel's Reoport
in this matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Svorinner,

Tiernan, Thomson, and Harris.

'
7 ‘:r",..'7‘ﬁ | ‘7; wwa.@ .;f_

RPato Marijorie U

2L PIEEH
MONS
i 4 k;n retary to the Commission 4

;} %

Peport dated- 9-2°
P inad dm AT AJIR_TE . A-44 Pirenlated: 9-26=78, 4-00




November 1, 1978

MRMOSMSDUN TO:  Marg® Bamons
FROM: Elissh T, Garr
SUBJECT: MUR §99

Please have the attached Gemaral Counsel's Report
on MUR 499 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour
tally basis.

Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
October 27, 1978
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MUR 699

In the Matter of

Stan Kress for Congress
Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On September 28, 19/8, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Stan Kress for Congress Committee violated
certain provisions of the Act and of the Commission's Regquiations.
Those wviolations, and the Kress Committee's response as to each of
them, are summarized as follows: 1/
1. VIOLATION: The Kress Committee violated 2 U.S5.C. §435(b)/
11 CFR 110.11 (c) in that it did not include on the front page of
a certain campaign publication the statement required on ail
literature in which contributions are solicited.
RESPONSE: The Kress Committee prepared and distributed the

publication entitled Welcome to the FAIR. On the back page,

they included the disclaimer "Paid for by the Kress tor Congress
Committee, John §. Chapman, Treasurer, P.0O. Box lll, Pocatello,
Idaho B3201." Only after they published did they realize that,
because they had included an appeal for contributions, an additional
disclaimer was required.

In an attempt to correct their error, the Kress Committee
sent a letter to the single individual who responded to the appeal

for contributions. That letter advised the contributor that a

1/ The Chairman/Assistant Treasurer of the Kress Committee replied
to our notification in a letter dated October 3, 1978, See Attachment
1.
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copy of the Kress Committee report was "on file and available
for purchase from the Federal Election Commission."

The Kress Committee has alerted its staff to include the
full disclaimer on all future campaign materials.

DISCUSSION:

The Act and the Requlations of the Commission require that

a particular statement be included in all communications which
expressly advocate the election or defeat of a Federal candidate,
2 U.5.C. §4414 /11 CFR 110.11(a)(1); and require that a different

statement be included in all communications in which contributions

are solicited, 2 U.5.C. §435/11 CFR 102.13 and 110.11({c).

The Commission has prescribed a third statement that must be
included in communications which both solicit contributions and
expressly advocate election or defcat. (See Appendix C, Campaign
Guide for Peolitical Committees, September 1978).2/

When the communication in guestion is in the form of a
publication, the appropriate statement must be affixed to the
face or front page.

Welcome to the FAIR both advocated the election of Stan

Kress and solicited contributions to his campaign.
The Kress Committee's violation is that they used the wrong
statement and put that statement on the wrong page.3/ It would

appear that the violation was the result of inadvertence.

2/ Following the format used in Example 2, Appendix C, of the
Campaign Guide, the Kress Committee should have included the
following statement in its publication: "Paid for by the Stan
Kress for Congress Committee. A copy of our report is filed with
the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from
the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C."

3/ The Kress Committee used the statement prescribed for publications
which simply expressly advocate a candidate's election. They put
that statement on the rear, rather than on the front, page.



In light of the technical nature of the violation and of the

actions taken by the Kress Committee after Welcome to the FAIR

was published, we will recommend that the file be closed, and
that no further action be taken with regard to the violation

of 2 U.5.C. §435(b)/11 CFR 110.11(c).

2. VIOLATION: The Kress Committee violated Commission Regulation

Section 110.4(c) (3) in that, having received an anonymous cash
contribution of 599, they did not promptly dispose of the amount
in excess of §50.

RESPONSE: The 599 contribution was not made in cash, but by
check. The contributor requested that her identity not be made
public, as she was a candidate for public office herself and
wished to maintain the appearance of party unity in the primary
election period (the check was dated February 25, 1978).
DISCUSSION:

In the discussion which appeared in the First General
Counsel's Report we assumed that the 599 "anonymous" contribution
to the Kress Committee had been made in cash.4/ Since the contri-
bution was not made in cash, Commission Regulation Section 110.4
{c) (3) is not applicable to this case.

We would then look to see whether a violation of the reporting
or of the record-keeping requirements of the Act has occurred, and
conclude that one has not.

{2 U.5.C., §434(b) (2) regquires that each report of receipts

and expenditures disclose the full name and mailing address of

4/ Our theory was that, had the contribution been made by check
or money order, the identity of the contributor coculd have been
ascertained.
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each person who has made one or more contributions within the
calendar year in excess of 5100, together with the amount and
date of such contribution.

(Inasmuch as this contribution was in an amount less than
$100, it need not have been reported as an itemized contribution.

(2 U.8.C. §432(c) (2) reguires that the treasurer of a

political committee keep a detailed and exact account of the

identification of every person making a contribution in excess of
$50, and the date and amount thereof,

(Based on the information provided in the response, the

Treasurer of the Kress Committee complied with this provision.)

Therefore, we will recommend that the Commission find no
reasonable cause to believe that the Kress Committee violated
Commission Regulation Section 110.4(c) (3). We propose that, in
our letter of notification, the Committee be advised to make
the appropriate amendment to its report of receipts and expendi-
tures,

RECOMMENDATIONS:

It is recommended that the Commission:

1. Accept the explanation of, and take no further action against,
the Kress for Congress Committee, with reference to the
violation of 2 U.5.C. §435(b)/11 CFR 110.11(c).

2. Find no reasonable cause to believe that the Kress for
Congress Committee violated 11 CFR 110.4(c) (3).

3. Close its file in this matter.

4, Authorize the sending of the attached letters.

7

-

/ ot i P ,
. - . ]

DAte William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



ATTACHMENTS :

1. Response from Kress Committee
2., Proposed letter to respondent
3. Proposed letter to complainant




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 k SIKLED MW
WARHING 10 130 Ak

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jobhn 5. Chapman
Treasurer

Kress for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 111

Pocatello, Idaho 83201

Re: MUR 699
Dear Mr. Chapman:

This is to advise you that, on
the Commission voted to close its file in the matter
referenced above.

Specifically, with regard to your Committee's failure
to include the proper 2 U.5.C. §435(b)/11 CFR §110.1l1l(c)
notiéde in its publication Welcome to the Fair, the Commission
determined that the circumstances of the violation indicate
that no further action should be taken.

Additionally, the Commission found no reasonable cause
to believe that the Kress Committee violated Regulation
Section 110.4(c)(3), 11 CFR 110.4(c)(3), with regard to the
"anonymous" contribution of $99 which it received on
February 25, 1978,

In his recent letter, the Committee's Chairman-Assistant
Treasurer indicated that he would amend the appropriate
report of receipts and expenditures either to reflect the
source of the contribution or to show it as an unitemized
contribution. Either action would be acceptakble.

Copies of the certifications of the Commission's actions
are enclosed.

Should you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this
matter, at 202=523=4060.

Sincerely,

AH‘““’“*“* [ william C. Oldaker
General Counsel

.-l";.h-i‘-vl-.lp - = . -
| Slawe T i € A 5 e SN




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PG W SIRLED MW
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. C. Herb Crawford

434 Elm Strect N
Twin Falls, Idaho 833101 - 3!1’

ke: MUR 699

Dear Mr., Crawford:

This i to advise you of the actions taken by the
- Federal Election Commission as a result of the complaint
you Eiled agalnst the Kress for Coniyress Committee by Daxr
0 letters dated Auyust 30 and September 13, 1978. ,,,:«-%
:W'.'
= On September 28, 1978, the Commission found no reason ere
Py to believe that the Kress Committee violated the Act or the
Requlations of the Commission with regard to those matters
[ raised in Allegations 1 through 4 of the complaint.
5 With regard to Allegation 5, the Commission found reason
to believe that the Kress Committee violated 2 U.S5.C. §4135(b)/ Patmp-
11 CFR 110.11(e), in that they did not include on the front J*é?*
— page of the publication entitled Welcome to the FAIR the (o
statement required to be included in all printed materials
= in which contributions are solicited.
it

Additionally, based on information ascertained in the
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Commission found reason to believe that the Kress Committee
violated 11 CFR 110.4(c) (3). This finding was based on
evidence that the Committee, having received an anonymous
cash contribution of $99, failed to dispose of that amount
in excess of $50.

1
-
r

TN
A

L -2

R

Based on the responses of the Committee and in light of
the circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined Fo -
that it would take no further action with regard to the
violation of 2 U.S.C. §435(b)/11 CFR 110.11l(c). it

Q++c.:_km4“+ 3
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.




Finally, after considering the information provided by
the Committee, the Commission found no reasonable cause to
believe that a violation of 11 CFR 110.4{c) (3) had occurred.

Accordingly, on ; 1978, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

Copies of the certifications of the Commission's
actions are anclosed.

Should you have any guestions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C, Oldaker
General Counsel

'M‘ . i h‘t‘e—‘fiﬂlllw’ .:ﬂ-‘}:‘l ?-I-.r:\-"-' '-'.‘l-!-*t.'h‘ \;-f' - ..{.L-"" .l'l' nq—ﬂ‘m “;h..ﬂ'— _'%‘ }rh{ﬂ-;zt-l:_ '.b;-m“ .u‘ 'Wt;mﬂ v .-“-




L hal rrman
Bobert © Huntley
Pocatella
s
W
N
] i 't -
L -
& _._.
5
R 4 -
=
- |
]
- L e
L - bk
.
* " i e
-
II P
3 &
A *
' '
A
.
]

KRESS

FOR CONGRESS

- -
- gy
il "o *.
- o
s
g LY
- - R & = - -
1P  # B *
T s . & ]
[ 4 £ odn -
Lo Y % i & &5 ~ “
- .
¥
LTI g & k . ¥ Lol | I &
r .
’ . o
& * '
F L] & 5
e - " t i B .
mE o 3
i ' .
'
- - " T
» ]
. ] . ® i
' 1 i~ 2

Paid for by Krass for Congreas Commirtes - PO Box 111, Pocatello. ldaho 83207
208-234 1730

Tramaurer
John & Chopmon,

e id




RRESS
iR _CONGRESS

P.0. BOX 111. POCATELLO, IDAHO 83201

—

Mr, Vincent J. Canvery, Jr.

Federal Election Commission
K Street N.W.
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FOR CONGRESS Treorurar
: — o D7 RS

Chalrmen
Robert T Huntley,

Pacareilo

October 3, 1978

Mr. William C. Oldaker 806710

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

1925 K Street

Washington, D.C. 20463 Re: MUR 699

Dear Mr, Oldacker,
In response to your letter of Septesber 29 regarding possible wviolations of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 by the Kress for Congress Committee, the
T Committee submits the following informaticon:

-

hllegation 5 of the amended complaint:

The publication entitled "Welcome to the Fair" was prepared and dis-
i tributed by the Kress for Congress Committee, You will note on the
back page , the disclaimer "Paid for by the Kress lor Congress Com-
r mittee, John Chapman, Treasurer, FO, Box 111, Pocatello, Idaho 83201",
We realized after publication that because we had included an appeal
for contributions, the additional disclaimer was required., This pub-
- liration had a limited distribution at the Eastern ldaho State Fair
from September 4 through 9 and at the Twin Falls County Fair from
T Seplember 5 through 9. In an attempt to correct our error, a letter
was =ent to the one contributor responding directly to that appeal,
[ notifying him that a copy of cur report was available for purchase
from your office. 1 have enclosed a copy of that letter for your
files. We regret that the ommission of the additional disclaimer
- places us in violation of the Act and have alerted our staff to in-
full disclaimer on all future campaign materials. The pub-
lication is no longer in circulation and to our knowledge only the
ene contribution can be traced directly to the appeal without the
proper cisclaimer, We sincerely hope these actions wlll satisfy Lhe
Commission,

e

Vinlation of Section 110.4 (3) cf the Regulations, 11CFR 110.4{e) (3)

The $99 contribution in g on was a check from Wayne and Vivian C
(copy enclosed) and was r i as an itemized contribution anonymo s
. Grozier request her donation rnot be mede publie t
ann opposed pri :arr znd because as a candidate hersel =
. { party _ultv her pre-primary support of the Kress can
: be harmful, As your office is aware, sur Committee has Lhrt
itemize a1 contributions because we feel the voters of ldaho ar p articu-
arly sensitive to the source of a candidates campaign funds in lﬁg 3
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Pasd tor by Kress for Congress Commimes — P O Box 111, Pocamslio Idaho 83201
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. Kress-page 2 . .

our general election opponent, George Hansen, and his previous FEC
violations. Had we simply reported the $99 check as "unitemized",

there would not have been a guestion, We hope that the inclusion

of the zerox copy of the Crozier cancelled check, verifying that it
indeed was a legal contribution, will eclarify this matter, At this

point the report could be amended to show the source of the $99 check,

or the amount could simply be re-recorded as "un-itemized" and subiracted
from the totals shown as "itemized"., Please advise us as to whether we
should file an amendment to the April 10 report in which this contribu-
tion is contained,

We hope that this response sufficiently answers the guestions raised by
the Commissioni. Flease be assured that our Committee has attempted at all
times to be in compliance with the Act and we feel both of these errors were
of a techinical nature and hope that they do not cause us to be in serious
vicolation.

Because we anticipate that our opponent will attempt to use the com-
plaint filed by Mr. Crawford, who we have identified as an ardent Hansen
supporter, during the final weeks of the campaign, we are most anxdous to
have these charges resolved as soon as possible, Should you require any ac-
ditional information, please feel free to call us,

Sincerely,

A
— ’

Xt ¥
: Vincent J. Convery, Jr. bert C, Huntley,Chaﬁ@zmn
Federal Election Commission and Assistant Treasurer
for Congress Committee
¢, cancelled check
Heed letter
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Attachment 3 to letter to John S. Chapman - MUR 699

QUESTIONS

Do you recognize the publication, Welcome to the FAIR, (attached
to the amendment to the complaint), as campaign literature
prepared and distributed by the Kress for Congress Committee?

Yes, see attached letter of explanation

If the answer to question 1 is yes -

(a) How many copies were distributed to members of the
general public?

approximately 15,000 in a five day period-no longer in distribution
(b) Where were they distributed?

Egstern Idaho State Fair, Blackfoot, Idaho
Twin Falls County Fair, Filer, Idaho
{c) What was the cost of printing and distributing them?

printing cost-$1,208,34 (The Blackfoot News, Distribution was by volunteers at
the fairs

If the answer to guestion 1 is no -
(a) Do you know the individual or entity responsible for

preparing and distributing the publication? If so,
please identify.

What information, if any, was given to your committee by
the publishers of the brochure concerning their intention
to publish?

To whom was this information conveyed?

How was this information conveyed? If in writing, please
supply a copy.
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Mr. Williem C. Qldaker
General Counsel
Federul Election Commission
1325 K Street
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHING TON DC. 2046 )

September 29, ]978

Mr. Stanley R. Kress
P.O. Box 5
Firth, Idaho 83236

Re: MUR 699

Dear Mr. Kress:

On Septomber 28 , 1978, the Federal Election
Commission found reason to believe that the Stan Kress
for Congress Committee violated certain provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act and of the Regulations
of the Commission.

Enclosed is a copy of the letter of notification
(Wwith attachments) which is being sent to the Committee

AL

L ]
William C. ﬁ{gaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 k STRIET N W
WASHING TOIN_ Y0 MO0 )

September 29, ]978
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John S. Chapman, Treasurer
Kress for Congress Committee
P.0. Box 111

Pocatello, Idaho 83201

MUR 699
Dear Mr. Chapman:

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges that your Committee wiolated
certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
hct of 1971, as amended, (the Act). A copy of the
complaint, and of the amendment thereto, is enclosed.
(Attachments 1 and 2). We have numbered this matter
MUR €99.

The Commission has found.no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
occurred with regard to those matters set out in
Allegations 1 through 4 of the complaint.

The Commission has reason to believe that the

rs alleged in Allegation 5 of the amended complaint
a violation of Section 435(b) of the Act, 2 U.S5.C.
) and of Section 110.ll(¢c) of the Commission's
tions, 11 CFR 110.1ll(¢c). Specifically, it appears

C
€
(1
ul

1t he Kress Cemr;ttcu prepared and distributed a
bli 1 Welcome to the FAIR, but failed to
1

incly page the notice reguired of all
publi JtlU 15 in hllch contributions are solicited.

Additionally, based on information ascertained in the
normal coursc of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Commission has reason to believe that the Kress
Committee may have viclated Section 110.4{c) (3) of the
Regyulations, 11 CFR 110.4(c) (3). Specifically it appears
that the Committee, on February 25, 1978, accepted an
anonymous cantrihutiuw of $99, The cited Regulation
reguires that a committee receiving an anonymous cash
contribution in excess of $350 promptly dispose of the




- 2 =

amount over $50. The Regulation also provides that the
amount over $50 may be used for any lawful purpose
unrelated to any Federal election, campaign or candidate.

b

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against the Committee.
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Please advise as to how the Committee disposed of
the excessive anonymous contribution, (This information
should be reported as well in your next report of receipts
and expenditures). Additionally, we request that you submit
answers to the guestions at Attachment 3. Where appropriate,
information should be submitted under oath.

PP T4 L D

4
e

¥

e The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
~ matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
; submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
0 fication,
oy If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
| Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
. 202-523-4058.
o , . . ; . "
This matter will remain confidential in accordance
- with 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
~ be made public, iz
= If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
~ matter, please have such counsel notify us in writing.
™ For your information, I have forwarded under separate

cover copies of the Regulations of the Commission and of
the Canpaign Guide for Political Committees.

Sincerelly, .

o

s\ b2l
\}.\ William C, Oldaker
o\ General Counsel
Attachmonts
1. Complaint
2. Amendment to Complaint
J. Jucstions



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Attachment 3 to letter to John §. Chapman - MUR 699

QUESTIONS

Do you recognize the publication, Weclcome to the FAIR, (attached
to the amendment to the complaint), as campaign literature
prepared and distributed by the Kress for Congress Committee?

If the answer to gquestion 1 is yes -

(a) How many copies were distributed to members of the
general public?

(b) Where were they distributed?

(e} What was the cost of printing and distributing them?

If the answer to gquestion 1 is no =

{a) Do you know the individual or entity responsible for
preparing and distributing the publication? If so,
please identify.

(b} What information, if any, was given to your committee by
the publishers of the brochure concerning theilr intention
to pubblish?

(c) To whom was this information conveyed?

(d) How was this information conveyed? If in writing,
supply a copy.

please




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Stan Kress for Congress MUR 699

Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that, on September 28 . 1978,

by vote of 4 - 0  the Commission adopted the recommendations

of the General Counsel in the above-styled matter, as follows:

l. Found no reason to believe that the Stan
Kress for Congress Committee violated the
Act or the Regulations with regard to those
matters raised in Allegations 1 through {4
of the complaint.

2. Found reason to believe that the Stan Kress
for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §435(b)
and 11 CFR 110.1l1l(c), in that they did not
include on the front page of the publication
Welcome to the FAIR the notice required to be
included in all printed literature which solicits
contributions.

3. Found reason to believe that the Stan Kress for
Congress Committee violated 11 CFR 110.4(c) (3)
in that they did not promptly dispose of §$49 out
of an anonymous contribution of $99 which they
reported having received on February 25, 1978.

4. Authorized the sending of the letters which were
attached to the First General Counsel's Report
in this matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Sporincer,
Tiernan, Thomson., and Harris.
Attest-

Mariorie W. Emmons
cretarv to the Commission

Renport dated: 9-75-7R
neceived in NCS8- 9-25-7%, 4-44 Circulated- 9-26-78, 4-N0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 k STREET MW

WASHING TOMN 100 2iddi g
MEMORANDUM TO- CHARLES STRELF Q/
FROM - MARTORIF W, EMMONS 1T1
SUBJFCT:

Comments Regarding MUR 699 - First

General Counsel's Report dated
9-25-78

DATE - SEPTEMBER 2R, 1978

Attached is a cony of Commissioner Tiernan's vote

sheet with comments regarding the ahove -named report.

ATTACHMENT -
Cooy of Vote Sheet
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L4} I Aapprove the recommendation

&

.;THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS '5 RECEIVED. PLEASE
sRETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOQVE 70
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. OME NBJECTION PLACES THE I
ﬂq THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA,
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DERAL ELECTION COMMISS

1325 K Street, N.W.
gﬁﬁ?ﬁg%g Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I8 SEP2S. PUL d4d

LY

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 699
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION__ gro - . 129 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
b BY OGC Sept. 6 and 18, 1978
STAFF

MEMBER Convery

SOURCE: C. Herb Crawford

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Stan Kress for Congress Committee, Idaho

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S5.C. §5434 and 435; 11 CFR 110.4(c) (3)
and 110.11(c}

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of Receipts and Expenditures

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: MNone

BACKGROUND

In a notarized complaint dated August 30, 1978 (see attachment 1),
and in an amendment thereto dated September 13, 1978, (see attachment 2),

- the complainant alleged that several violations of the FECA, and that

other improprieties, had been committed by the Stan Kress for Congress
Committee. (Stanley R. Kress is a candidate for election to the U.S.
House of Representatives from the Second District of Idaho).

The allegations, and our discussion of each, follow:

1. ALLEGATION: a. The Kress Campaign failed to file properly and
on time the report of receipts and expenditures which was to have been
filed on July 29, 1978,

b. In addition, there were amendments and revisions
of figqures for several prior reporting periods which suggest carelessness
or error in reporting procedures.

DISCUSSION: a. The Idaho primary election was held on
August 8, 1978. The ten day pre-election reports were due to be filed
on July 29. If mailed by certified or registered mail, the mailing date
was to have been July 27.




The Kress for Congress Committee dated its report, and forwarded
it via reqular mail, on July 26. It was stamped received on July 3l.

Reports sent by first class mail must be received by the close of
business of the prescribed filing date to be timely filed. 11 CFR 100.9
(b} (2).

July 29, 1978, was a Saturday, Although the Commission's Public
Records Office remained open to accept the filing of hand-carried reports,
we have no indication that mail was processed or delivered that day.
Inasmuch as the report was received on the next business day, we believe
that the Kress Committee has substantially complied with the filing
provisions of the Act in this regard.

The complainant has not specified how, he believes, the Kress
Committee failed to file properly. Our review of the report indicates
that it is in Grder.if

b. On July 11, 1978, the Reports Analysis
Division sent the Kress Committee a request for additional information
which listed several reporting errors and omissions in the Committee's
April 10, 1978, quarterly report.

On July 19, 1978, the Committee responded by forwarding to the
Commission amended copies of their 1977 year end, April 10 guarterly,
. and July 10 quarterly reports, along with a detailed list which showed
where corrections had been made to those reports.2/

It appears that the amended reports have corrected the errors noted
in the RFAI, and that the Committee has thus satisfied the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Act and of the Regulations.

2. ALLEGATION: In the 1976 primary election, Stan Kress was
paid a "salary" from campaign funds on three separate occasions. This
"salary" was in addition to the reimbursements Mr. Kress received for
his campaign-related expenses,

DISCUSSION: Our review of the reports filed by the Kress
Committee in 1976 indicates that the Committee reported having made
payments of 5605.43 each to S5tan Kress on two occasions. The purpose
listed for these payments was "candidate's salary."

1/ Perhaps the complainant is referring to the fact that Robert C.
Huntley, Jr., the committee chairman, signed this report as Assistant
Treasurer. In this regard, see discussion 4.

2. One of the errors noted in the RFAI letter made it necessary for the
Committee to go back to the 1977 year-end report to correct a mathe-
matical error. As this error had been carried into subseguent reports,
it was necessary to amend them as well.




With a slight variation as to one of the dates, Stan Kress reported
the receipt of these payments on the reports he filed as candidate.

The FECA places no specific restrictions upon the use to which
campaign funds may be put. We perceive no violation of the Act with
regard to the salary payments to Mr. Kress,

3. ALLEGATION: Mr. Kress received political contributions from
Senator Frank Church in connection with the 1976 primary and general
elections. 1In 1976 he also received a contribution from the Henry
Waxman Congressional Committee and, in 1978, he received a contribution
from the wife of Senator Church.

DISCUSSION: None of the above activity describes a violation
of the Act.

4. ALLEGATION: Mr. Kress had as his 1976 Campaign Treasurer and
1978 Campaign Chairman, a Pocatello attorney, Robert Huntley.

a. Mr. Huntley signed the late report, noted in
item 1, above, as Assistant Treasurer,

b, It was recently revealed that Mr. Huntley
had improperly acquired information from the Internal Revenue Service
_regarding the tax filings of George Hansen, Stan Kress' opponent in
the 1976 and 1978 general elections.

Mr. Huntley also is a member of the law firm which is defending

“the former Idaho Democratic State Treasurer for improper acquisition

and use of a personal credit report on Mr. Hansen around the time of
the 1974 general election.

DISCUSSION: a. The FECA reguires that each political committee
"have a Chairman and a Treasurer., 2 U,5.C. §432(a). The Regulations
prohibit a single individual from serving in both capacities simultaneously,
11 CFR 102.7(a).

The Regulations permit a political committee to designate an
Assistant Treasurer, who shall assume the duties and responsibilities
of the Treasurer in the event of a temporary or permanent vacancy in
the office. 11 CFR 102.7(b) (2). The Regulations set forth no restrictions
on who may serve as Assistant Treasurer.

By letter dated July 26, 1978, the Kress Committee advised the
Commission that Robert C. Huntley, Jr., had been appointed Assistant
Treasurer, effective July 24, and would, from time to time, be signing
Committee reports, Barring a permanent vacancy in the ocffice of
Treasurer, there is no prohibition against Mr. Huntley's serving both
as Chairman and as Assistant Treasurer.




£ ot @
b. HNone of the allegations set forth in
part 4b describe violations of the Act or of the Regulations.

5. ALLEGATION: Literature soliciting contributions titled
"Welcome to the FAIR" does not include the notice: "A copy of our
report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available
for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C."

DISCUSSION: The complainant forwarded an eight page publication
entitled Welcome to the FAIR, which apparently had been prepared by the
Kress for Congress Committee. Generally, the publication contained
articles about the candidate, his background, his family, and his
positions on various issues,.

It can fairly be concluded that the publication expressly advocates
the election of Stan Kress. Consequently, it must clearly and con-
spicuously include a statement of authorization. 2 U.S.C. §441d(1l):

11 CFR 110.11(a)(1l). The Commission has defined "clearly and con-
spicuously" to mean "on the face or front page of printed matter.”
11 CFR 110.11(a) (2)(1).

The publication Welcome toc the FAIR does include a statement of
authorization, but it 1s located on the back page, and not the front page,
as required.

Furthermore, the publication contains on page 2 a box entitled
"Get Involved” in which the candidate solicits contributions. Therefore,
1t 18 also required that the publication include on its front page the
notice: "A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election
Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal Election
Commission, Washington, D.C." 2 U.S.C. §435(b): 11 CFR :110.11(c). No
such statement appears in Welcome to the FAIR.3/

6. In addition to the allegations raised by the complainant, our
review of the reports of receipts and expenditures filed by the Kress
Committee indicates that, on February 25, 1978, they accepted an
" anonymous contribution of $99.

A committee receiving an anonymous cash contribution in excess of
$50 shall promptly dispose of the amount over $50. 11 CFR 110.4(c)(3).

Subseguent reports filed by the Committee do not indicate that the
excess amount has been disposed of.

RECOMMENDATIONS
l. Find no reason to believe that the Stan Kress for Congress

Committee vioclated the Act or the Regulations with respect to those
matters raised in Allegations 1 through 4 of the complaint,

3/ The Commission has issued an example of the proper wording for the
notice required in a situation in which a publication both advocates
election and solicits contributions. See Appendix C, Campaign Guide
for Political Committees, September 1978.




2. Find reason to believe that the Kress for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §435(b) and 11 CFR 110.11l(c), in that they did not
include on the front page of the publication Welcome to the FAIR the
notice required to be included in all printed literature which solicits
contributions.

3. Find reason to believe that the Kress for Congress Committee
violated 11 CFR 110.4(c) (3) in that they did not promptly dispose of
$49 out of an anonomous contribution of $99 which they reported having
received on February 25, 197B.

4. Send attached letters.

ATTACHMENTS

Complaint

P-endment to Complaint

Ezsposed letter to Treasurer,

Kress for Congress Committee
Proposed letter to Stanley R. Kress
Draft Certification
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Federal Eleaction Commission

1325 K Strest, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 o —pe
) L s

Centlemean:

As a concerned citizen who is vitally interssted in Idaho's politiecal climate; I feel it is

my duty to reocort to you my concern for several quesationable activities of the Stan Kress

for Conpraszs Commitiee, and the Kresa Campaipgn here in Idaho's Second Congressional Distriet.
L]

1. It is oy understanding that the Kress Campaign failed to file prooerly, and on time,
tha repquired Federal Flection Commission report of receints and exnenditures covering the
pariod from July 1 to July 24 which was to have been filed on July 29, 1978, In addition,
thare unre amendments and revisions of figures for several orior revorting periods which
sutrFazta caralessness or error in reportine prosedures,

2. In th2 recsnt Idaho Primary Election, Raloh Harding, .the Democratiz opponsnt of Mr.
™ Kress pointad out the unusual, if not i""}:*cn-t-r, n-ncti:e of diveraion of Kress campaien
funds t2 his paraonal use. This annarently occurred in the 1976 Primary Election Camdaizn
whers Fadargl Elastion Commission renorts show Stan Kress being pald a "salary" froo cam=
__paira funis oa three ssoarats oceaslions. The funds received by lMr. Xress wers obvloualy
in addition to ths reimbursemsnts he received for his cammalgn=lincurred exvens=z.
-

3. Anothar guestionable oraztize which gt tirmas has received conzlderabls publizity is the
Mresnint oF funda fron federal offizehnldars or erplayees. Mr, Xrass reseived poliitical
contring*isng from Sanator Frank Churzai for bath the Pri=sa=r and General FElections iz 1975,
= For the 172 ®ri=ary, he received a eontrivution from the Canator's wife. I understand
~4that thars is nrovision in tha Faderal Electian Campalgn laws which prohibits contr-ibutions
of this Yo,
Lk
L. inaluds what I eonaider shoakin: kehavior for 5 candicats or his cam-
T or sunpartarg, Me. Kresa | had az his 1975 Camrcaisn Treasurer and
o 197 man a Pacntello Attornsy, Robsrt Huntlesy, who also sipned the late
ranstt, nntad in Ltem one abave, ap Acolstant Treasurer,

¥r. Huntley wns receantly revaslad ae having imoroaerly 1, in Uctober 197 infor
tion from the Intarnal Mevenus Sarvics remarding the 1 of Mr. Cmoree lzaszan, the
omnanent of ‘T. draag in both the 1974 and 19723 Danerel =lea2tinig. This nloy destroved tha
1 P idnnt in the Intainal Fevenua Sevvize, ond acoarding to the prass) saild
Ty untar Anvantipation av bLoth the Internal FPevenus Service and the Deoart=
aleao o pombar el tha Yaw firm whieh ip -'.-.~ Fandin.:s tha form wragrabis Stats
Margan, for lmnrorar ansguisltien and ues» of o maraonal ersdit repnri on ke,
nnnannd durine tha 1.:; Ganaral E:r:t{11. Just recently it was revorted taat
ourt of Aopasls in Dan Fransisse hed ruled azainst ' Marcan in this

.
.

L ¥ a =l . . s . - S 1 - 5

Te Yargan 1o also a Irequsnt and acbetantlal n'm*n't.r:m'r to tie Hresz Zammalrns,

At+achment |
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For a long time, I had heard comolainta about some of ths mattars I included above, and
mors, but I attributed them to emotional Partisan politics. However, in witnessing the
public disolay in the recent Primary Elesction involving mambers of the sams political party;
it bacams oYvious that something is serlously wrong with the Kress Campalgn eperation which
is harmful to both the Democratic Party and the Idaho Political Structure within which the
political parties muat operate, Consequently, I have taken it upon myself to do something
ﬂ.h\".'ut- 1"-';-

Semm of these activities appear to me to spesecifically break certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws; while others are, if not 1llegal, most certainly improper. I have
spent a congiderable amount of time and seme money researching these problems. I belleave
they are of a very serious nature, and deserve to be fully investipated. I resvectfully
requast your immodiate action and early response to my complaint.

Sincemly,

&2k,
M(,»Q
C. Herb Crawford

434 Elm 5t.

Twin Falls, Ida. 83301

208-733-5351

Enczls: Two.
—Coniea: Pete T. Cenarrusa, Idasho Secretary of State; Clerk of The Hauqe. Desarimant of
- Justica; Housa .-'{d"]in.atl“atiﬂfl Committee; Eelect Committee on Ethies; GStandards of
¥ Official Conduct; Falr Campaipn Practices Committas,
e

—_—

TBTATA OF IDAROQ, CCUTTY OF TWIN FALLS

On this 30 duy of August, 1978
beforz me, a notary publie in and fer said State,
f.?ﬂTFfTJIIH anoenred

—

~. D¢ Farh Crowford
knoun to roa to be the perzon whose name is
subszribed to the within instrument, and
ackniyled a2 Lo me that he executad tha samm,
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(2 o 3¢
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Laastar N. Seall

Assistant Genaral Counsel
Fedaral Elaction Commisaion
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Thank you for your acknowledgement, dated 9-7-78, of my comolaint of 8-30-78,

I've coms across two more activitiss Indicating illegal precedures by the Stan Kress fer
Congress Committea. Thess need to be added to my comolaint of August 30, 1978,

Pleass add to item 3.: Contribution from Henry Waxman Congressional Committee, 10/23/76,
§$500,00 (°rincinal nlace of business; Washington, D.C. = Dccupation; congressman),.

Pleass add an item 5.: Literature seliciting contributions titled, "Welcorms to the FAIRI"
Not on the face, front or any other place does this literature include; "A copy of our report

“ia filed with the Faderal Election Commisalon and is available for purchase from the Fedaral
_Electinn Commisaien, Washington, D.G.",

Arain, I rospectfully request your promot affirmative action in resnonss to my complaint.

C. Herb Crawford
- 434 Elm St.
‘ Twin Falls, Ida. 83301

Fnzla: Two.

Tonisa: Pata T, Cenarrusa, Idaho Secretary of State; Clerk of The House; Departmant of

N Justism: House Administration Committes: Salect Cormities on Ethics; Standards of
Cffieial Conduct; Falr Camoalen Prastices Committee,

STATE OF IDATH), CSOUNTY OF TWIYN FALLS

On tnis 13 day of Ssotember, 1978
before ma, a nostary oublic in and for sald Stats,
veracnally apoearad

~

s arb Cravford

kanun to ma to ba the nersan whose name 1is
subanrimd to the within instrurent, and
acknoyladmd to ma that he axecuilad thes zame,

3 -'--.' -\'
! 4 ok f-\
f,’ . l 2 s
e Ll W &= [ iy fr
N il Hotary Publie
Besiling at Twin Falls, I2aho. .

Attithment 2
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From i\url( Ilmrid Rob Maria, urolyn &

STAN KRESS

In the great spirit of ldaho, the whole Kress family, Mark,
David, Robby, Maria, Cargiyn, and | all welcoma you 1o the
fair. Fairs give everyone the apporunity 1o show and see
those things that are best aboutl our state. Friends and
neighbors have the cpporunity 1o get together and ap-
preciate oné another's livasiock, Crops, sewing, cooling,
art, photograghy and other accomplshments. And of
course — the children look forward all summer 1o tha lood,
the fun and the rides of fairtime.

| sincerely hopa that | will be able 1o wisit with you
parsanally during the fair. As a candidate for Congress, its
important to me 1o hear those things that concern all of us
8% citizens. By talking"and warking together, we can makd
democracy Wwork fur all of us, Keep America greal and
strong. and Carry on the spint of idaho

—Stan Kress




Kress Pledges Efforts

For the Thm S
that Affect
Life in Idaho

Second District Democratic
Congressional r.lndidm- Stan Kress
says he is running “to go 0
Washington, D.C. to work on those
things that affect the quality of Iife
for the people of Idaho's second
district.”

“The pecple need an effective
Congressman,” Kress said, “‘who is
committed to finding real solutions 1o
the pressing problems of inflation,
agnculture, taxes, and the other
things that have a direct impact on
evary Citven's daily life.”

Kress said that ldaho's second
district Congressman “‘must be
dedicated 1o doing the hard work
that is necessary to make sure that
Idaho's views are well represented in
Washington."

It is imporant, Kress said, that our
Congressmen establish a reputation
for effectiveness and effectively
working with the other members of
Congress lor Idaha's interests. That
can only be done by hard work that
@aing their respect

I have promised the voters of the
Second District,” Kress said, “that |
will work as hard for them as | know
they work for every tax dollar that
pays Congressional salaries. ™

Kress said that he will be con-
SCiEntious in attending all
Congressional commitiee meetings,
in beaing present for votes on the Hoor
of the House of Representatives, and
in working far individual constituents
who need assistance in dealing with
the federal governmaent.

Volunteers Needed

To get involved in making Stan
Kress your next Congressman call ar
drop by any of the downtown
headquartiers locations of the 130
neghborhood  headquaners. The
major city locations are:

Bonneville County, 170 Maple St.,
Idaho Falls, 524-5350

Bannock County, 600 Oak St.,
Pocatello, 234-1730

Bingham County, 357-1285, Julie
Newman, Shelley

Butte County,
Jensen, Arco

Jefferson County,
Robens

827-3179, Deane

Doug Haolm,

Twin Falls County,
Hotel, Twin Falls, 734-9330

Minidoka County, 436-B421,
Peggy Richards, Rupan

Cassia County, 678-5621,

Rogerson

Gramt

To Make Usa
of Background

for District

Stan Kress knows the land and the
people of ldaho's second district
because ha has been a part of bath
for &l his lita. As a8 Congressman, he
will be a strong voice for ldsho
citizens in the Halls of Congress.

Kress was bom 35 years #go in
American Falls and was raised on 8
family farm in the Rockiand Valley.
His ancestars were early south
idaho pioneers. L

Stan graduated from Ricks College
in 1983, and went on to receive a
Bachelors degrea from Brigham
Young University in 1965, He
completed advanced work &t |daho
State University in 1969,

Stan married Carolyn Roberts of
Blackfoot in 1962, and they are the
parents of four children, sge 7
through 13. He has been an active
member of his church and has served
&8s President of the Elders Quorum, 8
member of the Bishopric and @
Sunday school teacher,

As a youth Stan worked on the
family farm and is the owner of &
small farm near Firnth. He was slected
1o tha State Senate from District 27
in 1974 and served with an oul-
standing record in the 1975 and 1976
idaho Legislative sessions.

Since his graduation from BYU, ha
has been a teachar, counselor, coach
and administrator in Dubois, Soda
Springs, and Firth schools. He
recently left his position as
Superinendar of the Firth School
district 10 undertaka his campmgn for
Cangress, ;

Here's what a donation costs you!

Tax Credit:

$10.00
$17.50
$30.00

A donation of;

$10
$25
$50

YES, I'll help!

Name ___

Congress wrote the new tax laws 1o encourage small political
donations by making them tax credit;

Hansen, Burdey

COSTS you:

$0.00
$7.50
$20.00

GET INVOLVED

| am asking for your heip because
without it, | cannot succeed. For this

Address

Town ZIP

Here's my check for $

| also want 1o do volunteer work,

_
T eI e e

campaign to be & success wa need
your dedication, and if possible, your
financial suppon. We need it today
because November Tth s near
Pleass get involyed. Mail to:

Kress for Congress

P.0O. Box 111
Pocatello, idaho, B3201




" #o Balance U.S. Budget

Second Distict Congressional
candidate Stan Kress today an-
nounced that he is starting a petition
drive aimed at urging all members of
Congress (o mssint in his efforts 10
balance the federal budget Kress
séid thet the baisnced budget
required by the |dsho constitutions
works well for Idaho and would work

well for the nation,

Kress said thal the patitions will ba
crculated 8t Democratic Party fair
booths and by him and wvolunteers
throughout the coming months of
tha campaign.

*1 have pledged.” Kress said,
“that | will vote for no more than a
balanced federal budget. We cannot

Kress Presents
Deficit Facts

Stan Kress today called the federal spending deficii “shocking and
astounding”’- and said that tha federsl government “must balance its
budget if we are ever going to have a solvent federal treasury.””

Krass said that the federal debt is now coming cose 10 8900 bilkon. The
federal budge! receives 12 percent of its support from borfowing and the
federal debt is now equal 1o one and a hall tmes the annual federal

budget.

“The current national debt.” Kress said, "“which has been a result of
year after year of deficil spending, now equals alimost $4,000 for every
man, woman and child in the country.”

Kress stated that *"the only way to bring the federal debt under control is
to stop deficit spending now, and not engage in the practice except in
times of war of serious national emergency.

BALANCE THE BUDGET — MHelp Sran Kress balance the federal budget.
The Firth democrat is circuiating a patition ar the gemocrats’ booth af the

fair.

constantly keep spending more than
wa racaive in federal revenues. | am
asking tha peopls of the second
district to help me carry that message
1o Congress.”

Kress said that ha will take the
patiions to Washington with him
and present them to the President
and the Chairman of the House
Appropriations  Commities “'ms
evidence that tha paople of Idaho are
in support of my efforts 1o make the
faderal government get its financial
houss in order.”

“The people of |daho's second
district,” Kress said, “have great
common sensé and they know that
now is the time to end the growing
federsl deficit. Ending deficit
spending will be a major issue of my
campagn, and | am asking the
people to give me the ammunition |
will need 1o make an even stronger
case in the Halls of Congress.”

Kress asked all second district
voters “who are concerned about
balancing the federal budget™ to help
get that accomplished by signing my
petition and “'sending & message of
Idaho frugality 1o Congress."’

Fight Against
Inflation
Tied to Debt

“The fight against inflation must
start with the Congress, and the first
step must be a reduction in lederal
spending to brng an end 1o federal

Stan  Kress,
Congrassional

deficit  financing,”
second distnict
candidate said today.

“Infiation, nas its greatest effect on
those who can least alford i, Kress
said. "The eldarly, those on fixed
incomes, small businessman and
farmers have no way o absorb the
impact of constant price hikes."”

Kress said that @ major cause of
inflation is the federal deficit and
constantiederal borrawing

“It inflation is not stopped,” he
said, “'we will soon be faced with &
doilar that is losing more than 8 cant
a month of its buying power. That is
why | am S50 concerned about
balancing the federal budget.” -




Fl.rlli I’umily. Farmer &
Parity: Wants Beef In

""Between 1960 and 1976 Idaho Lt
Was a Human as Well as o

“MAgriculture is the biggest
business in the Second
Congressional District, and it Is time
we had a Congressman who has a
say A8bout nationsl egricultural
policy,” says Congressionsl can-
didate Stan Kross,

Kress was raised on a family farm
mear Rockland which s now
operated by his father and brother.
He is the owner of 8 small screags at

lost over 10,000 farma. Thet
human as well s sn agr
tragedy,”’ Kress said.

next
congreesman ha has askad t
on the house Agriculture Comr
where he belioves his hard w
common sense approach, will
farming interests. He will vig

his home in Firth.

Kress cites policies of beel im-
ponation, the 160 acre water
reclamation law, pipeline schamas,
and rising energy Ccosts &3
“threatening the Idsho farmer's
survival.”

“Berween 1960 and 1976, Idaho

seek broader foreign agr
markets by working 10 reduc
barriers.

PARITY
“The sconomic healith
district depands on the cond
sgiiculture, and our congni

Kress Says Congressman
Can Do Better Job for Farmer

thinks
Congressman should be doing a
baner job for agriculture, n

only 17 per cent of his votes, and was
scored as being for the farmer only
par cant of the time by tha
MNational Farmars Organization.
Hansen had & rero voting record for
farmers in the 1976 Congress ac-
cording to the Farmers Union group.

“Becausa of the wemendous
imponance of agrculture to the
second district,” Kress said, ““our
Congressman should be voung for
nat against, tha best interests of our
farmers. That will be my primary goal
85 & member of the Congress
represanting the people of south
Idaho."

Kress said that Hansen's “inability
1o secure B s8at on the houss
sgriculture committee is an example
of his lack of interest or ability 10 deal
with the issuas atfecting our farm-
ors."”

“I will actively seak a saal on that
commitiss 10 work aggressively for
our farmers and ranchem,’ Kress
said.

Two national farm groups have the Second District's
rated George Hansen as voling
pgainst the best interests of
Amernica’s farmers an average of

three cut of four times, Stan Kress

Hansan was rated by the National
Farmers Union as being correct in
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should have more to say about the
nation's agricultural policy,” Kress
said,

“Yl am committed 1o full
parity for our farmers,” he stated.
“But the bast way to reach that goal
is through the free market systern,
not govermnment imposed guotas and
artificial price supports.”’

Kroas said that by allowing farmars
1o produce to fill expanded foreign
markets that agriculture’s relisnce at
home on government assistance can
be gradually sliminated.

“But until we reach & parity
sconomy,” Kreas said, “'setting the
federal loans and supporn prices for
commaodities balow the actual costs
of production is a policy guarantead
10 insure that our farmers will have 10
go on living on the increased value of
their land."”

FARM BOYCOTTS

Kress says that he is “totally and
completely opposad 1o farm boycons
or strikas. “"The farmer is in 8 unigue
position in our economy,’”’ Kress
said. “"His producs is perishable and
he is at great jeopardy if he is not able
to both harvest and sell. Farm strikes
and product boycotts threaten 1o
leave him it & year's work rotting
in tha fislds or in vtorage.”’

Kress said that ne supports
“reasonable wages &nd warking
conditions for all laborers™ but
“cannot condone the actions of any
group that would propose 10 en-
danger the sgricultural economy of
the second district.”

WATER SHUTOFF

Kress wants immediate changes in
the federal reclamation law limiting
farms receiving reclamation project
water to 160 acres.

“Today & United States Supreme
Court decision says that the
Department of the Imerior must
enforce the 160 acre limitation
against all farms receiving their water
from federally funded reclamation
projects,”’ Kress explains.

“The rules have already been
written that would reguire Idaho

i
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irgation farmars to sall all but 160
acres of their land. The only hopa our
farmars have is that Congress will
change that law."

On water diversion, the former
school administrator and farmar cited
o resolution by the Los Anpeles
Board of County Commissioners
which requested the federal
government to  investigate  the
possibility of diverting Columbia
Besin water to the Southwest as
evidence that ldaho needs strong
representation in Congress.

"Anyone who does not think there
is o threst of massive diversion
projects that would dry up the Snake
River to run our water to the arrid
Southwest does not recognize what
is happening,” Kress said. “ldaho
must have a8 Congressman who will
stand up and fight proposals for
intarstate water diversion or the
Morthwest will ba the subject of
dorens of pipeline schemes that
would carry away our water,” said
Kress.

i ks il 1 S

BEEF IMPORTS

Kress objecs to President Carter’s
decision to increase beef imports. He
charges that Carter's decision to
allow an additional 220 million tons of
foreign beef to be imported into the
country "'is making hamburger out of
the economic condition of the cattle
industry whila doing little for the
Amencan Consumer,

Kress said that “idaho’s cattiemen
are just starting 1o recover from the
1974 freeze on cattle prices imposed
by President Nixon. Now that they
are beginning to rebuild thesr herds in
anticipation of berer times, thay are
hit with President Carter's action 1o
reduce the prce of a hamburger by a
lew cents.”

it's not really a
hard decision

Republican For
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Kress Backs Older .
Clhzens Act Extension -

SENIOR SUPPOART — Stan Kress knows and caves about the neads of all
of ldaho’s people. HeW be an effective representative for senvor Titirens

and support the O¥der Ciozen Act,

Efficlency Demanded

Defense Support Pledged

Pledging 1o support a strong
national defense, Second Dwstnct
Congressional candidate Stan Kres
said the United States should nrt be
over anxious 1o sign a Strategic Arms
Limitation Treaty (SALT) with the
Soviet Urion

“The Umted States must mantan
ns stlatus as thée world's most
powerul naton. | hope we can
negoliate a trealy with the Soviets
which wall be i the natonal interest
of both nabons,” sad Kress, "since
mutual  cutbacks waill help the
econamies of both countries and will
help the Unied States cut nflanon

Tough defense decisions must be
madeé because we can't alford every

gadget and gimmick that comes
along and stll hope to balance ihe
Sutget. We need effective delense
systems and more efficient use of the
funds available

Aelernng 1o the President's
defeinng of the neutron bomb and
shelving of the B-1 Bomber, Kress
said, “Carter has made concessions
10 the Sowets which have received
no reciprocaton, Now it is Moscow's
turn to show some good faith

Kross sadd the SALT pacl must be
négotiated hom o poston of
shréngth and Quaranies 1he Unmited
States capable of defending itself
and assisting s NATD allies

“l will work for extension and
refunding of the Older Americans
Act in Congress,” Second District
Democratic Congressional candidate
Stan Kress told senior citizens at the
Shoshone Senior Citizens Center
mcanily.

Qe 5emtns 10 senior cmzens
Kross said, “'are richly deserved by
those who have spent ther lives
buikkng this nation’s greatness,”
Kiesssand. ""Thase sorvices and
opportunities #re nol  only our
responsibility, they are our moral
duty.”

Kress pointed out that the act,
whuch has to ba periodically renewed
snd refunded by Congress ''provides
the authority and the dollars that
suppori local semor citzens centers
and other projects.”

“From a dollars and cents stand-
point,” Kress said, “those services
make sense and cut down on ol
pubhic expenditures Maoals, trans-
portancn, and homemakér help are
the sernices most semiors have in-
dicated they need most.”

Kress said Lhat local senkor citizen
cénlgrs Tallpyy  semeofs 10 remasn
actres i the commumly, and notl
slagnate  sitting a1 home.

Abortion Opposed

Second District Democratic
Congressional candidate Stan Kress
has sad that he = "personally op-
posed o abortion”  on moral
@rounds.

I pthank the real solution to this
problem.” he stated, “is 10 seek 10
restore  the sense of  individual
moraliny

Kress Slaps Gun Control Proposals

“I am totally and sbsolutely oppoaed 1o ary form ol
Tedeml gun control, " said second disyic congressional
candidate Swn Kreas.

“The commtivtion,” Kress said ~guaraniees ol

_'Mhﬁﬁlmw.rmlbdm|ﬂm

constitution of the United Staes, and | believe that
mmmmmwwwmm

.. rephesantatives in Congress.

=
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Krams calfled recant gun registration proposstd By the
1.5 Departrert of the Trossury “just another example
ol the fact that the gun control issue is Not dead, and
there & sill those in Washington, D.C. who would

= ke ey our right to firearms,

Like most idahosns, Kiess owns filsarms end uses
ther lor spor hunting. *‘Hunting s 8n importam part of
the way of lfe m idsho,” Kress said “"Most idahoans
who own guns have them only 10 use for hunting and
recreqtional Larged plaction. Just becauae tha police in
Mew Yorkl and Los Angebes have been unabls to conirol
crimié in tha strests, ldaho gun owners should not be
restncied by netonal gun control respdations. ™

Kress said that “fighticky tha il faunded schemas of
the VWashingion bursiucrats 1o comtral, register and
regulate the gurs of ldaho's citizens will be one of my
first piodity pleces of Mnusmmmm
the people of kisho s seasnd distnct.”™




Doing More on

Less: Kress Formula

Doing more for less are the by
mdhhmmm

sble 10 run & grest primary elaction
race. we'll go on 1© have the same
kind of a campaign in the genaral
dection, and we'llcarry the idea of
people doing mors for less right on to
Washington, D.C.." Kress said.

The Kress campaign s haaded by
Pocatello Attomey Roben Huntley.
Democratic National Committeaman
John Chapman sarves as campaign
Treasunee,

mmmw-um

Christopher Smith, C‘-n-nwiuﬁm
director, Jim Paxtom, Press

Secratary, Angus Crane and Brad

idertification, registration and other
campaign functions.

Kress expressed his thanks to'the
over 100 peopie in the distict who
have opened their homes & neigh
borhood headquarters and Bfe Bc-
tively working to get more and mons
peopke involved in the campaign.””

LOCAL HEADOUARTERS — Brad Waddoups and Angus Crane install
ona of the more than 130 neighborhood hesdiquarters sings. Thesa families
have halped with distribution of metenals and in the organiration of focal

SUDDOMTErs.

FAIRGOERS FALL MEAL IDEAS

Fall is always an exciting time for
homemakers. Gardens are coming
forth with their most abundant
produce and the canning ssason S
upon us. School is starting and il &
time to make and purchase new
school clothes for the childran. And,
of course, the fairs are always great
fun for mothers, fathers and all the
chuldren,

This past summea his been an
exciting time for the Kress family.
Sece the stat of Stan's campaign
we havée gone al over the district
meeting the great people of ldaho,
Duwring this very busy time, with even
more than usual going, | have had 1o
make a real effon to provide good
nutritious meas for the family and
keep the chddran orgarsred

Thes last spring the famly rased a
brood of chickens, most of which are
now in the freezer for winterime
meals One of my favone ldaho
dishes s Basque chicen

BASQOUE CHICKEN

1 cut-upfryer
Dfoder

2 chonto sausages,
eut into bets

1 No 2can
lomistoes

1  médium oreon,
thenly shicad

1 s buttes

1 yreen pepper

By Carolyn Kress

Lightly fry chonzos inhaavy skilket
and st aside. Add butier to skillet
and fry cut up chicken until golden
brown and also set awde with
chonros. Add omons and pappers
and fry until transivcent. Place
chicken in ready-fo-serve casserole
and cover wath all other Ingradients.
Bake in slow oven for 1 hour a1 300
degroes,

Everyore who raises a vegatable
garden has one annual problem after
tha fall frosts. It alweys seems that
bushels of tomatoes are lefi that
nerver did ipen. Bethirg Church, wite
of pur United States Senatos Frank
Church, gave me areaps lor 8 Green
Tormato Chowe Chow relish 10 use up
those lefiover green tomatoes. |
hope you find it useful with this fall's
oop

GREEN TOMATO
CHOW CHOW RELISH
precn tomatoes
green DEDpars
fisd peppers
mEC UM GMons -
Cups Sugar
Cups Vinegar
thsp, eaeh
mustard sead, celary
Sead, and salt

B B B OB B B I

Cosrse grnd the tomatoes and
drain oM jwce. Coarss gnnd peppers
ard omons. Put ail lopgether n

enamd pot and cook untl tender,
aout an hour. Pour hot into pint
canming jars and seal just as you
would any other preserves. Makes 6
1o B pints. For keeping esmended
piriods you may wish 10 process in
water bath for 15 minutes,

As the campaign continues, | am
surs that | will be mesting wath mary
ol you as Stan and | contnue our
campaign travels around the distAacL
Ar that nme, we will both emyoy
dscutsing the ssues ahead for the
people of our congressional district
— and | am atways jm )
BNy Nbw recipes you mqer?ﬂﬂﬂ
share with us.

CAROLYN KRESS




EASTERN IDAHO STATE FAIR

EVERY DAY — &H Club display — Sepl. 5 — Children's Parade, 10:00 Sepl. 8 — Slx-horse hilch exhibition,
Agriculiural display — Home arts  8.m., Parimutuel Racing. 1:30  6:30 p.m.. Grandstand show
and crafis — Fine Arts dlaplay —  p-m., Two-Horse hiich exhibition, featuring the Cakridge boys, 7 &
Flower Shop — Photographic Art  7:30 p.m., Rodeo Finals, 8:00 p.m. 9:00 p.m.

Display — Antlque Show — Horse

and Cattle Show — Farm Animals Sept. 8 — Rodeo on wheels —
— Caralval Sept. § — Parimuiuel Racing con-  Demeolition Derby. 7:30 p.m.
tinues, Unleorn Hiteh exhibition,
§:30 p.m., Grandsiand show

Sepl. 2= Champlonship Redeo, 8:00 featuring Freddy Fender and
p.m. George Lindsey, 7 & 9:00 p.m.

Sepl. 4 — 4-H Horse Show, ;00 5. m., :

Horse Pulling, 3:30 p.m., Junior Sepl. 7 — Six-horse hitch sxhibiticn,
Talent Show, 4:00 pm., Adulit 6:30 p.m., Grandstand show
Talent Show, §:30 pm., Cham- featuring Lynn Anderson and
plonship Rodeo, 8:00 p.m. George Lindsey, 7 & 3:00 p.m.

TWIN FALLS COUNTY FAIR

Sept. 5 — 4-H and FFA judging —
Antlgues — Home Ari — Produce
— Flower and fruit judging —
Twin Falls County Open Team
Hoplng, P.M.

Sept. 7 — Twin Falls County Day,
Rodeo, 8:00 p.m.

Sepl. § — Misz Rodes Idaho hor-
semanship, 2:00 p.m., Awards
Assembly, 2-1:00 p.m,, rodeo, §:00
p.m.

Sepl. 6§ — Horse, Sheep and Swine
Judging. A.M., Dog and Charolais
Judging. Pre-Hodeo en-
tertainment, 7:30 p.m., Rodeo,
B:00 p.mi.

»i"  FOR. CONGRESS

Sepl. 8 —Wrangleretle Horse Show,
9:90 am, FFA Fat Stock Sale,
10:00 a.m., 0Md-Time Fiddlers,
2:00 p.m., Crowning of Miss Rodes
Idaha, 8: 0 p.m.

Pasd lod by T Krsas fos Congress Cormmines, John Chapman, immaturer, PO Bos 111, Pocatslie, 0 83201
B




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

105 b SIREED NW
WASHNG ION DG 20468

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

L]
Mr., John S. Chapman, Treasurer
Kress for Congress Committee
P.0. Box 111
Pocatello, Idaho 83201

Re: MUR 699
Dear Mr. Chapman:

The Federal CElection Commission has received a
complaint which alleges that your Committee violated
certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
aAct of 1971, as amended, (the Act). A copy of the
complaint, and of the amendment thereto, is enclosed,

(Attachments 1 and 2). We have numbered this matter
MUR G99,

The Commission has found no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
occurred with regard to those matters set out in
Allegations 1 through 4 of the complaint.

The Commission has reason to believe that the
matters alleged in Allegation 5 of the amended complaint
state a violation of Section 435(b) of the Act, 2 U.S.C.
5435(b) and of Section 110.11(c) of the Commission’s
Regulations, 1l CFR 110.11(c). Specifically, 1t appears
that the Kress Committee prepared and distributed a
publication entitled Welcome to the FAIR, but failed to
include on its front page the notice required of all
publications in which contributions are solicited.

Additionally, based on information ascertained in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Comwission has reason to belicve that the Kress
Committec may have violated Section 110.4(c) (3) of the
Regulations, 11 CFR 110.4(c) (3). Specifically it appears
that the Committce, on February 25, 1978, accepted an

ymous contribution of 599. The cited Regulation
requires that a committee Teceiving an anonymous cash
contribution in excess of $50 promptly dispose of the

A4 +eehment 3




3

?

3.9 L.

()

rr

- 2 = .

amount over $50. The Regulation also provides that the
amount over $50 may be used for any lawful purpose
unrelated to any Federal election, campaign or candidate,

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against the Committee.
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Please advise as to how the Committee disposed of
the excessive angnymous contribution. ({This information
should be reported as well in your next report of receipts
and expenditures). Additionally, we reguest that you submit
answers to the guestions at Attachment 3. Where appropriate,
information should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti=-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523=-4058.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public,

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel notify us in writing.

For vour information, I have forwarded under separate
cover copies of the Regulations of the Commission and of
the Campaign Guide for Political Committees.

Sincerely,

Wwilliam €. Oldaker
Genreral Counsel

Attachments
l1. Complaint
2. Amendnent to Complaint

3. UQuestions




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW
WASHNGTON D C. 20461

Mr. Stanley R. Rress
P.0O. Box 5

Firth, Idaho 83236

MUR 699

Dear Mr. Kress:

On , 1978, the Federal Election
Commission found reason to believe that the Stan Kress
for Congress Committee violated certain provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act and of the Regulations
of the Commission.

Enclosed is a copy of the letter of notification
(with attachments) which is being sent to the Committee
Treasurer.,

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

A’++¢:¢-l'-1 m-¢ﬂ+ Y




Lastar N. Scall

Aasistant Genmral Counpal
Faderal Elsetion Commiaalon
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:
Thank you for yeur acknowledgement, dated 9-7-78, of my complaint of 8-3U-78,

I'va come aaress tuo more activities indicating illagal precedures Wy ths Stan Xress fer
Congress Cemmittas, These nead to be added to my comnlaint of August 30, 1978,

®leass add te item 3.: Contribution from Henry Waxman Congressienal Committes, 10/23/76,
$500.00 (Princinal nlace of business; Washingten, D.C. = Occupatien; cengressman).

Pleass add an item 5.: Literature seliciting contributions titled, "Welcoms te the FAIR!"
ot en the face, front or any othsr place dess this literatures includes; "A cepy of our repert
is filed with the Federal Elsction Commission and i= avallabls for purchase from the Faderal

rBlection Commissien, Washington, D.C.".

™Maain, I respectfully request your prompt affirmative action in rescense to my complaint,

Sincerely,

CFek. Carfod

C. Harb Crauford
434 Elm St.
Twin Falls, Ida. 83301

ola: Twe,
Conims: Pmte T, Cenarrusa, I[daho Secretary of State; Clerk of The House; Department of
r Justinmm: House Adminiatration Committes; Select Commities on Zthica; Standards ef
Cffielal Conduct; Falr Campalgn "ractices Committee.

"

STATE OF IDARO, SOUMTY OF TWIN FALLS

On this 13 day of Septamber 1978
before me, a netary nublle in and for gald State,
naraonally aooeared

2. Harh Craufoerd

known to ma to ba the person whose name is
subseribad to the within instrument, and
acknowledmed to me that he exmcuted the sams.

-
i ‘\.

" ~

a -
e 4 :

Notary Publi
Fesifing at Twin Falls, Idaho,
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This sulsection does not apply T 5ich recording sorvievg furnighed
during the ealenidur yeur baefore the year in whicly the Mumbser's term
CX [T

(v) Contributions or expenditures by person other than political
rommittee or candidate,

(1) Every person (other than o politieal compmittee or candidnte)
who makes contribitions or dndependent expenditares expressly
melvewenting the eleciion or defont of n climrly vt il candidnte,
other than by eonteilition to a polities] committee o enndilate, in sn
oprprvgate anennd in exevss of SO0 duving o cnlendar year shall file
witly thee Comnnission, o i form e e 1'ili." Phs Cyannisston, 4 state-
TR llllllll.llll:llll.f the i fornamtion I'l'l|u'il'r1l TIET [Her s wlur minkes a
contrilmtion in exee=s of $100 o w0 eandidate or freliticnl commiltes
aned the infornation reguived of a eamdidate wr political commitice
receiving such a contribution,

12) Statenwents reanired by this subsection shall le Gl on e
dutes o which eepints by pulitival commtiees nee sl Such state-
poends =l ineTode € ) the i Tormation et red b =ulseetion (L) (9)
ol Vhs sevtionn, state] b egnner indivating a hether the eontrilwtion
e independent expenditure is in snppeort of. or opgses-ition e, the cnmli-
bt s winad (T8 wedor peenn iy aof perjory, oo certification whether stich
inedepemdent expediture < mmde i coopecation, consnliation, or eon-
et with, o ot thee et op suege=ion of, any camdolate or any
wtthorized commiittes or aeent of such candidate. Aoy il prenndient
expetliture, e ludinge those sheserilasl on silmesction (b0 13 of this
sl lomy, ool SO o ore sosebe after the Gf0ecnt b iy, bl more Hhin
D Lo, b fonie mny eliction shall b peposrted witliin 20 Lowes of suely
|||-I--|---n-||-- I 1'\|-4'|--“!ln1'

U4 The Comuis=ion shall I pesponsible for oxpedithmsty preepar
g inisliees wliel set Tortle on o camdidate- b madibte basis, ol ex-
ln ] 1]||ll|- = = Elill:ll’r l_t. J'|I'|I|II|.|,,H [Iu:—;- |u'1u|1'l1--! ||I|.l|l'|' ‘-nrru'l 'i.lﬂl ”ﬂ
(LR of thias section, meale with pespeset to eneh ennslilate. ns ll'll"l'“"l
wnler this =uleesctiom. gl Tomr Jret |-u;|h'.l||_"|' I==Tiilezr =iin [y il ives i n
TR A i losu-t ponts D <1,

"1 tithe T, @300 Fob T 1052 b Star 1) o= anaenstol Wy 1T
W 0k ot DI, 0% SRbia - s, S 0eacde, Twr 15 IOTE a8 Hiar, 1URL JUTT,

e BV NG 10 D 23 vitde 0§ 1oek, May 11, 170, G Sear, 4400
% G0 st g 405 REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO CAMPAIGN
ANV ERTISINGG.

fa) No perseon wlio sell: Spatie inn newspa el () ingngine oo
et lnte, we to the et ol o caneliadate, Tor gse e eshrasetion with
sit'll e ludnte's eimpaien, ey clige any wueond T suele spues
whivlh exeemds e ot vhiramd fop L-.l||||-;tl.||-|.~ i uf such splce
Fowr wat v P pasas

,*":ll-l ol peliticad eomonittee shindl inelade an the e ur fromt
Paee of all lteratures winl wdvertisements solicitnge contolations the
Follonw ainige et bt .

N cupy ol oure gt s liled with the Federal Flheelbon i‘r-lrlm_!'.hwll?ll-
it s evilahibe for pasrelonse Crong the Federa! Flectan Comgmission,
HI.J-!IIII;_’TIIII. Iagm,

CED, S U fde AN § fde B 7, 0972 s ostal, 10 as ateeleded by 1L 08
L5 O TR O T Py B 1 14 R




Welco;ne

fe the

~From lurk luvld Rob, ﬂurlu. Carolyn &

STAN KRESS

in the great spint of Idaho, the whale Krogs family. Mark,
David, Robby, Mara, Caroiyn, and | all welcome you 1o the
fair. Faira give everyone the opportunity 1o show snd sse
those things that are best about our siate. Friends and
neighbors have the opponunity 1o get together and ap-
preciate ona anothar's livestock, crops, sawing, cooking,
art, photography and othar accomplishments. And of
course — thae childran look forward all summer to the food,
the fun and tha rides of fartima.
| sincorsly hopa that | will ba able 1o visit with you
personally during tha air. As a candidate for Congress, i is
important 1o me 1o hear those things that concern all of us
as citizens. By talking and working together, we can make
democracy work for all of us, keep Aménca great and
strong, and carry on the spint of idaho
— Stan Kress




For the Things
that Affect
Life in Idaho

idaha's views are well represented in
It is important, Kress said, that our
c.,pmqmn astablish & reputation
for effectivensss and effectively
cgtrlim with the other members of
ongress for idsho's interests. That
~£an only be done by hard work that
=pains their mspect.
“| have promisad the voters of the
“Bocond District,” Kress said, “that |
ifl work as hard for them s | know
work for every tax dollar that
c'pw(!unqtuliwm“
Kress said thet he will be con-
scientious in attending all
onal commities meetings,
in being present for votes on tha floor
of the House of Representatives, and
in working for individual constituents
who nead sssistance in desling with
the federal governmant

o

Volunteers Needed
To get involved in making Stan

Kress your next Congressmaan,call or
drop by sny of the dowmtown

Pocatelio, 234-1730

Bingham County, 357-3285, Julie
Neswman, Shelley

Butte County., 5273179, Disne
Jensen, Arco

Jetterson County. Doug Hoim,
Roberts

Twin Falls County, Rogerson
Hotel, Twin Falls, 734-9330

Minidoka County, 436-8421,
Peggy Richards, Rupan

Cassia County, 678-5621, Gramt
Hansen, Burey

1

To Make Use
of Background

for District
Stan Kross knows the land snd the

Kréss Pledgos. Efforts

through 13. He has been an active
mamber of his church and has served
s President of the Elders Quorum, a
maember of the Bishopric and a
Sunday school teacher.

As » youth Stan worked on the
famity farm and is the owner of a
small farm naar Firth. He was siacted
to the State Senate from District 17
in 1974 and served with an out-
standing record in the 1976 and 1978
idaho Legislative sessions.

Sinca his graduation from BYU, ha
has been a tsacher, counselor, coach
and administrator in Dubois, Soda
Springs, and Firth schools. He
recently left his position
Supsrintendant of the Firth School
district 10 undertake his campaign for
Congress.

Here's what a donation costs youl
Congress wrote the new tax laws t small pokiti
donations by making them tax “.:mmnp poltical
A donation of: Tax Credit:
$10 $10.00
$25 $17.50
$60 $30.00
YES, V'l help!
Name

Address
Town ZIP

Here's my check for §__
| also want to do volunteer work,

costs you:

$0.00
$7.50
$20.00

GET INVOLVED

| am mking for your help becauss
without it, | cannot succesd. For this
campaign 1o be 8 success we need
your dedication, and if possible, your
financial support. We nead it today
because MNovember Tth is near
Plaasa get invohved. Mail 10:

Kress for Congreas

P.O.Box 1M
Pocatelio, idaho, 83201




Kress ﬂcﬂs I'oiiﬂon

wdlfurt:dr-um
Krasa that the petitions will be
circulsted at Democystic Party fair
booths snd by him and volunteers
throughout the coming months of
the campaign.

"l have pledged,” Kress said,
“that | will vote for no more than a
balanced federal budget. We cannot

Kress Presents
Deticit Facts

s Stan Kmmwmmlmm"mw:d

astounding”--and said that the federal government ‘‘must balance i
~Dudget if we are ever going to have a solvent federal treesury. '

Krees said that the federal debt is now coming closs to #3800 bilion. The

federal budget receives 12 percent of its support from bomowing and the

Ceceral dabt Is now equal 10 one and a half times the annual federal

C 'Tl'bilcurr-'ttnlhnldﬁt, Kross sald, “which has bean & result of
wllhuvurddlﬁmmmﬁnu,mnu*&nmldmfmm

~—man, woman and child in the country.”

Kress stated that ““the only way to bring the federal debt under control is
To stop deficit spending now, and not engage in the practice except in
C?mn!wrm:rimnﬂlummw.

BALANCE THE BUDGET — Help Stan Kress balance the faderal budget.
The Firth democrat is circulating a petition at the democrats” booth at the

fair.

constantly keep spending more than
we receive in federal revenues. | am

asking the people of the second
district to help ma camy that mesaage
to Congresa.” :

Krosa said that he will take the
petitions to Washington with him
and presaent them to the President
and the Chairman of the Housa
Appropriations Committes "as
avidenca that the paopés of ldaho are
in support of my efforts to make the
federal government get s financial
housa in order.”

“The people of Idaho's second
district,” Kress said, "have grest
common sense and they know that
now is the time to end the growing
federal daficit. Ending deficit
spending will be 8 major issue of my
campaign, and | am ssking the
people to give me the ammunition |
will nead to make an @ven stronger
casa in the Halls of Congress.”’

Kress asked all sscond district
voters “who are concerned about
balancing the federsl budget” to help
get that accomplishad by signing my
patition and “sending a message of
Idaho frugality to Congress.””

Fight Against
Inflation
Tied to Debt

“The fight against inflation must
start with the Congress, and the first
step must be a reduction in federal
spending to bring an end to fedaral
deficit financing,” Stan Kress,
second district Congressional
candidate said today.

“Infiation nas its greatest effect on
those who can least afford it,"” Kreas
spid. "The elderly, those on fixed
incomes, small businessmen and
farmers have no way to absorb the
impact of constant price hikes."

Kress said that a8 major causs of
inflation is the federal deficit and
constant federal borrowing.

"W inflation is not stopped,” he
said, “wa will soon be faced with a
dollar that is losing more than a cant
a manth of its buying power, That is
why | am so concerned about
balancing the federal budget."




Fikth Family’Farmer to
Parity: Wants Beef Im

““Between 1960 and 1976 Idaho Los
Was a Human as Well as an

lost over 10,000 farme. That
human = well s
idaho farming interests mre
lorgaly ignored Kress sald
idaho's maxt second 1
whhﬂlh

“Agriculture is the biggest

end rising energy costs as
“themtening the Idsho farmer's
survival.”’

“Betwean 1980 and 1078, ldeho

Kress Says Congressman
-Can Do Better Job for Farmer

P~ Two national farm groups have thinks ths Second District's  only 17 per cent of his votes, and was

rated George Hansen as wvoting
sgeinst the best interests of
Amarca’'s farmers an sverage of
thres out of four times. Stan Kress

Congressman should be doing &
batter job for agnculiume

Hansan was rated by the Netional
Farmem Union as being comect in

scored as being for the farmer only
3N per cont of the time by the
Netional Farmers  Orpanization.
Hansan had 8 1ero voting record for
farmers in the 1978 Congress sc
cording to the Farmars Union group.

"Because of the tremendous
importance of agriculture to the
second district,” Kress sald, "our
Congressman should bs voting for
not sgaingt, the best interests of our
farmers. That will be mry primary goal
a8 8§ member of the Congress
represanting the people of south
Idaho. "

Kress said that Hansen's “inability
to sacure & saat on the houss
sgriculture committes is an example
of his lack of interest or ability to deal
with the issues alfecting our farm-
“Fl

“| will sctively seek & sest on that
commities 10 work sggressively for
our farmen and renchers,” Krees
[ 7.8




Seok Markets, @
sorts Reduced

t over 10,000 Farms, That Loss
Agricultural Tragedy"’

s #®houd have more o say sbout tha
' n-ﬁum'lqm.uipuh."n-l

*l

committed to full

BEEF IMPORTS

Kresa objects 1o President Carter's
decsion to increase beef imports. He
charges that Carter's decision 10
aflow an additional 220 million tons of
forsign beef 1o be imported into the
country "' making hamburger out of
tha sconomic condition of the cattle
industry while dolng lite for the

American consumer,
Kress said that “ldaho’s cattdemen
& just sarting to recover from the
1974 freeze on cattle prices imposed
by President Nixon. Now that they
are beginning to rebuild their herds in
Hmm ET'I';EM and smticipation of batte times, thay e
- hit with President Carer's acton 1o
T reducs the prica of 8 hamburger by a

fow conta. ™’

“The rules heve siready been
written that would require Idaho




KresS Backs Qlder -
szens Act Extension

rl-

SEVIOR SUPPORT — Stan Kress knows and canas about the needs of af
O of Ideho’s peopla Hel/ be an effective representetive for serior ciirens

and support the Oioler Citioen Act.

P~
_Efficlency Demanded

JDefense Support Pledged

H.dgng o support B strong
H.Idl.'md defense, Second District
essional candidate Stan Kress
tha United States should not ba
snxious 1o sign 8 Strategic Arms
jon Tresty (SALT] with the
Soviet Umon.

C “The United States must maintain
s status as the wordd's most
@owerful nation. | hope we can
negotiate a treaty with the Sovats
Peshich will ba in tha national interast
of both nations,"' said Kress, “since
mutusl cutbacks will help the
economies of both countries and will

heip the United States cut inflation
Tough defense decisions must be
made because we can’l aflord every

gadget and gimmick that comes
along and still hope to balance the
budget. We nead effective defense
systems and more efficient use of the
funds avamlable

Releming to the Pressdent's
deferning of the neutron Bomb ang
shelving of tha B-1 Bomber, Kruss
said, “'Carter has made concessions
to the Sowets which have recmvisd
no reciprocation. Now it is Mosoow «
turn to show some good faith

Kress sad the SALT pact must be
negonhated from & posbon ol
strength and guaranteg the Unied
States capable of )
and assisting its NATO alles

deterd 10|

Gﬁh Contr trol Propasd!s i

"I will work for extension and
refunding of the Older Americans
Act in Congress,'' Second District
Democratic Congressional candidate
Stan Kress 1old senior citizens at the
Shoshone Senior Cltizers Center
recantly.

“Our ‘services 10 seNior Citizens, ™
Kress samid, “are nichly deserved by
those who have spant their fives
building this naton's gréatnesa,”
Kiessgaid “‘Thasa sorvices and
opportunities am  not  only  our
responsibility, they are our moral
duty."”

Kress pointed out thet the act
which has 10 be penodically rensswead
and refunded by Congress *'provides
the authonty and the dollars that
support local senior citizens centers
and other projects.”

“From a dollars and cents stand-
point,”” Kress said, "those sarvices
make sense and cut down on total
public expenditures Meals, trans-
portation, and homémaker help ame
the services most seniors have in-
dicated they nead most. "’

Kress sand that local sermor citizen
centers dlow  SEmors 10 reman
active in the community, and not
stagnate sitting  at  homa,

Abortion Opposed

Second [ustrict Deamocratic
Congressional candidate Stan Kress
has said that he & ~'personally op-
posed 1w aboition” on  moral
Prounds.

| think e real solution to this
probiem,”” he stated, "is (O sook 1D
mestore the sense of individual
marality

'h}ql- i ;.

of bissiros in Congrmes

rnﬂumamfb::l
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Doing More on
Less; Kress Formul

BASOUE CHICKEN
cut-up fryer
oroder
chorizo sausages,
cut into bits
No. 2 can
oM ons
maciium onion,
thinly shced
this. butter
grean pepper

By Carolyn Kress

Lightly fry chorizos in heavy sidliet
and sat saids Add butter to skillet
and fry cut up chicken until golden
brown and also set seide with
chorizos. Add onions and peppers
and fry until transluceni Place
chicken in roady-10-serve cossorole
and cover with all other ingredients.
Bake in slow oven for 1 hour st 300

g roes.

Everyons who raises & vegetable
garden has one annual problem after
the fall frosts. It ahweys seams thaet
bushels of matoss ame left tha
never did ripen. Bethine Church, wife
of our United States Senator Frank
Church, gave me & recips for 8 Green
Tomarto Chow-Chow relish to use up
those leftover gresn tomatoss. |
hope you find it useful with this fall's
oo

GREEN TOMATO
CHOW CHOW RELISH

green tomatoes

@reen DapDers

red pappens

medium onons

LM SUgET

Cups vinegar

thep. sach:

mustard sead, oslery

soad, and salt

]

b @B

Cosrse grind the tomatoss and
dmin off juce. Coarse grind peppers
ad onions. Pul all topether in

LOCAL HEADQUARTERS — Brad Waddoups and Angus Crane instadl
one of the more than 130 neighborhood

anamal pot and cook until tender,
about an hour. Pour hot into pird
canning jars and seal just s you
would any other preserves. Makes 6
to B pints. For keeping axtended
periods you may wish to process in
water bath for 156 minutes.

Aa the campeign continues, | am
surs that | will ba meeting with many
of you s Stan and | continue our
campaign travels around the district
At that time, we will both enjoy
discussing the issues aheed for the

CAROLYN KRESS




EASTERN IDANO STATE FAIR

EVERY DAY — &-H Clab display — Sepl. § — Children's Parsde, 10:00
display — Hemearts a.m., Parimuinel Racing, 1:30

pm., Twe-Horse hitch exhibiilon,

1:p.m., Redeo Finals, 8:00 p.m.

Bepl. § — Parimutuel Racing con-
timuwes, Unicorn Hitch exhibition,
¥ pm., Grandsiand show

Freddy Fender and

leaturing
Gearge Lindsoy, 7 & 9:00 p.m.

Bept. 4 — &-H Horse Bhow, 1:000.m.,
Horse Pulling 3:3 p.m.. Jumler BSept. 7 — Six-borse hitch exhibiticn,
Talenit Bhow, 4:00 pm., Adult €:3 pm., Grandstand ahow
Talest Bhow, ;3 pm., Cham- festuring Lyan Anderson and
plonship Redeo. 1:00 p.m, Geerge Lindsey, T A 9:00 p.m.

TWIN FALLS COUNTY FAIR

Bepl. § — &H and FFA judging —
Antigues — Home Art — Produce
= Flower sad fruit judging —
Twin Falls Cosmty Open Team

Reping, P.M.

Bept. § — Horse, Sheep and Swine
Judging. A.M., Dog and Charolais
Judging, Pre-Rodeo en.
tertalnment. 7:3 p.m.., Rodeo,

§ — fix-horse hlich exhibition,
- shaw

Sepl. T — Twin Falls County Day,
Rodeo, 8:00 p.m.

Sept. § — Miss Rodeo Idaho hor-
semanship, 2:00 p.m.. Awards
Assembly, 2-4:90 p.m., rodeo, 5:00
p.m,

Sepl. § — Wranglereiie Horse Show,
#:00 a.m.. FFA Fal Stock Sale,
10:00 a.m., Old-Time Fiddiers,
2:00 p.m., Crowning of Miss Rodeo
dabo, 8:00 p.m.

KRESS

OR CONGRESS

Paud lor by the Kreas lor Congress Comeunas, John Chapean, reasurer, PO Bas 111, Pocamila, 10 83201
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHING TON 20, 20463

September 7, 1978

C. Herb Crawford
434 Elm Street
Twin Falls, Idahc 83301

Dear Mr. Crawford:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
August 30, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should
be taken. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
for the handling of complaints.

Lester M. Sca
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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August 30, 1978
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Fadsral Election Commisaien
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Cantlamsn:

r SEhpr
bl R

As a concerned citizen who is vitally intere:‘sd in Idahe'sm political climate; I feel it is
my duty to repert to you my oconcern for several questionable activities of the Stan Kresa
for Congress Committse, and the Kress Campalgn here in Idaho's Second Congressional District.

1. It is my understanding that the Kress Campaign failed te file properly, and on time,
tha required Fedsral Election Commission report of receints and expenditures gevering the
peried from July 1 to July 24 which was to have been filed on July 29, 1978. In addition,
Chare were amendments and revisiens of figures fer ssveral prier reporting perieds which
_im_zgeat-: carslesaness or error in reporting procedures.

+ In the recent Idaho Primary Election, Ralph Harding, the Demecratiz opponent of Mr.
ress pointed out the unusual, if not impreper, practice of diversion of Kress campaign
Lunds te his personal use, This apoarently ococcurred in the 1976 Primary Election Camoaign
whers Federal Elsctlon Commission reports show Stan Kress being paid a "salary” frem cam-
Maipgn funds on three ssparatsa ocecasions. The funds received by Mr, Kress were ebviesusly

}_n addition to the reimburssments he received Tor his campaipgn-incurred axpanses.

e Another guesstionable prastice which at timms has receiwved conaiderabla publicity is the
Teseint of funda from federal officeholders or empleyees, Mr. Kreas received political
eentributions from Senator Frank Church for both the Primary and General Elsctiens in 1975,
For the 1973 °rimary, h» recelved a contribution frem the Senator's wife. I understand

that thars i3 nrevision in tha Fedaral Election Camaign Lavs which prehibits contributions
"_-f this tyoe.

4+ And finally, I inelude wvhat [ censider shocking behavior for a candidate er his cam-
baign organization or supperters. Mr. Kress has had as his 1976 Canpaign Treasurer and
1972 Tamnaign "hairman a Pecatello Attorney, Robert Huntley, who also signed the late
renert, notad in item one abnve, as Assistant Treasurer,

Mr. Huntley was rezently revealed as having improverly acquired, in ctobar 1976, informa-
tlen from the Internal Fevenus Service mpgarding the tax Tilingas »f “r., Geerge Hansen, the
annonent of Mr. ¥rena in both the 1976 and 1972 Gansral Flaatinng, This nley deatroyed tha
career of his gonflidant in the Internal Fevenue Zervice, and accerding to the press; saild
ploy is currently undar investigation by meth ths I[ntarnal Psvenus Service and the Devart-
ment of Justine,

Mr., Huntlev 1is also o member of the law firm which Ls defendings the former Democratie State

Treasurer, Mel Morgan, for imoroner acquisition and use of a personal credit report on Mr,
Hansen. Tnis hasnensd during the 197, General Election. Just recently it wva3s reported that
the nitad Statas “ourt of Appsals in San Francisce had ruled sazainst Mr. Morgan in this
case. Mr, “Yorzan is also a frequent and substantial esontributer to the Kress Tammalpnas.




For a leng time, I had heard complaints abeut soms of the matters I included abeve, and
mere, Wut I attriuted them te emetieonal Partisan pelitics. Hewever, in witnessing the
public display in the recent Primary Elsctien invelving members ef the sams pelitical party;
it mecams obvieus that something is serieusly wrong with the Kress Campaign eperation whieh
is harmful te both the Demecratic Party and the Idahe Political Structure within whish the

pelitical parties must operate. Consequently, I have taken it upen myself to de som#thing
about it,

Sema of these activities appear to ms to speeifically wreak certaln sectiens of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws; while othars are, if net illegal, most certainly improper. I have
spent a censiderable ameunt of time and sems meney researchimg these preblams. I Weliawve
thay are of a very serious nature, and dessrve te be fully investigated. I respectfully
requast your immediate action and early response te my complaint.

Sincerely,

& ik,

C. Har® Cravford

434 Elm 5t.

Twin Falls, Ida. 83301
208-733-5351

ela: Twe,
Cenies: Pete T. Cenarrusa, Idaho Secretary of State; Clerk of The Houae; Department of
— Justice; House Adminstration Committes; Select Committas on Ethies; Standards of
Official “onduct; Fair Campaign Practices Committass.

STATE OF IDAHO, COUNTY OF TWIN FALLS
e~ On this 30 day of August, 1978
bafore me, a notary publiec in and fer said State,
Mersonally asneared
Ce Harw Crawford
known to ma to bs the nerson whose namas is

subsaribad to the within instrumsnt, and
acknoyledsed %o me that he exmoutsd the sams.

! P . !
.\___ -‘,i'-:lr ""_. J‘, ? f_
An °/ —
/A, U ALAN

Fegldiner at Twin Talla, Idahn,

Netary “ublic
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C.—Harh® Crawford
434 Elm 3t.
Twin Falls, Ids. 83301 V)

"ederal Electi -
) Election Commissi
: .13'?5 K Streat, N.W. e
Washington, I.C. 2JL63

¢ CERTIFEIED

"MAIL




c. Tars Crauferd

L 3&'...51] St.
Twin Falls, a. 83301 .
M

o Mr. Tmatar N. Scall

Assistant Teneral Ceunsel .
Fedsral Elmctinn Cemnissien

1325 K St., N.W.

Washington,K D.C. 20463
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